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Young, Tony

From: Marfleet, Patrick

Sent: 11 October 2017 17:44

To: Planning

Subject: FW: Consultee letter for PlanningApplication Application: 2017/4714/P

Please upload 

 

--  
Patrick Marfleet  
Planning Officer  
 
Telephone: 020 7974 1222 
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From: belsize Conservation [mailto:bcaac@belsizeconservation.org.uk]  

Sent: 10 October 2017 16:51 

To: Marfleet, Patrick <Patrick.Marfleet@camden.gov.uk> 

Subject: Re: Consultee letter for PlanningApplication Application: 2017/4714/P 

 

Re : 20 Parkhill Road 

We were late in submitting our comments via the dedicated PIN number for Conservation Groups, we 

would like nevertheless to comment as follows: 

  

Quote... 

  

“The railings should extend a meter beyond  the windows” 

D J Kelley 

for 

BCAAC 

  

...unquote 
  

From: Marfleet, Patrick  
Sent: Friday, September 08, 2017 10:50 AM 

To: bcaac@belsizeconservation.org.uk  

Subject: Consultee letter for PlanningApplication Application: 2017/4714/P 

  

Please find attached Consultee letter for PlanningApplication application 2017/4714/P 

 

Y454662 

 

This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, legally privileged and/or copyright protected. 

This e- mail is intended for the addressee only. If you receive this in error, please contact the sender and 

delete the material from your computer. 

Disclaimer 

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient 
and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution 
or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. 
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This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast Ltd, an 
innovator in Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more useful place for your human generated 
data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find out more Click Here. 


